THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 26, 2022
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria 3\.

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Mobility Board Committee

I am appointing Barbarah Torres to the Mobility Board Committee.

Ms. Torres is the External Community Relations Partner for the Port of San
Diego and supports the Government and Civic Relations Department in
maintaining and growing positive relationships with our communities,
stakeholders, and elected officials. In a volunteer capacity, she is a leader
deeply involved in her community pushing for alternative transportation
policies and infrastructure through her non-profit program, Bike Clairemont,
a program under the Clairemont Town Council where she has served as a
board member for the past eight years. Ms. Torres is also the community
liaison under the Metropolitan Transit System (MTS) Community Advisory
Committee and is a former Clairemont Community Planning Group Board
Member. She was a recipient of Circulate San Diego Advocate Award in 2021
for her work with Bike Clairemont and her advocacy for affordable housing
projects, alternative transportation, transit-oriented development, and safe
routes to schools. Ms. Torres holds a bachelor’s degree in Political Science
from Alliant International University. She will be serving a two-year term
ending February 1, 2024, in an At-Large seat.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



